

# JEREMY A. DANTIN

PARTNER

HARRISON WHITE, P.C.

JDANTIN@SPARTANLAW.COM | 864.585.5100



## ABOUT JEREMY

Jeremy Dantin has handled workers' compensation cases at all levels in the State of South Carolina. He is a member of the Injured Workers Advocates, the premier association for claimant's attorneys dedicated to protecting and advancing the rights of workers in workers' compensation cases, where he formerly served on the Executive Committee. Jeremy speaks at seminars on issues regarding workers' compensation. He also handles appellate matters, arguing cases before the Court of Appeals and the Supreme Court of South Carolina, and has experience as both a defense and a plaintiff's attorney handling nursing home litigation and other liability matters. Jeremy has an AV Preeminent Peer Review Rating from Martindale-Hubbell.

## PRACTICE AREAS

- Nursing Home Abuse and Negligence
- Personal Injury
- Workers' Compensation
- Wrongful Death

## IN JEREMY'S OWN WORDS

"Because we are backed by great resources here at Harrison White, I have the ability to take a case from its infancy all the way through the appellate process if necessary. This allows me to focus my attention on working harder and smarter on my clients' behalf to maximize their outcome. The intellectual challenge of putting a case together in a way that maximizes the client's chance of success is very rewarding for me."

## CONTACT DETAILS

Office: 864-585-5100  
jdantin@spartanlaw.com  
www.spartanlaw.com  
178 West Main Street, Spartanburg, S.C., 29306

 @SpartanLawFirm

 @SpartanLawFirm

## CREDENTIALS

### BAR ADMISSIONS

Georgia, 1999

South Carolina, 2003

U.S. District Court District of South Carolina, 2004

U.S. District Court Middle District of Georgia, 2005

### EDUCATION

Vanderbilt University, B.A.

University of South Carolina, B.A.

Mercer University, Walter F. George School of Law, J.D.

### MEMBERSHIPS

- American Bar Association
- American Association for Justice
- Association of South Carolina Claimant Attorneys for Workers' Compensation
- Executive Committee, Injured Workers' Advocates
- Federal Bar Association
- Injured Workers' Advocates
- Leadership Spartanburg, 2006-2007
- National Trial Lawyers
- Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium Board, 2004 - 2010
- Quest Charities, 2012 - 2013
- South Carolina Bar
- State Bar of Georgia
- South Carolina Association for Justice
- South Carolina Workers' Compensation Educational Association
- Spartanburg County Bar Association

### HONORS AND AWARDS

- AV Preeminent Peer Review Rating from Martindale-Hubbell

### PAST EMPLOYMENT POSITIONS

- Gallivan, White & Boyd, P.A., Greenville, South Carolina, Associate, 2002 - 2005
- Moore, Ingram, Johnson & Steele, LLP, Marietta, Georgia, Associate, 2000 - 2002
- Judge C. Michael Roach, Superior Court, Blue Ridge, Judicial Circuit, Georgia, Law Clerk, 1999 - 2000



HARRISON | WHITE <sup>PC</sup>

*Client First. Client Focused.*